CRW.512.045.0028

From: Jan Williamson

Sent: Wed, 27 Jan 2021 09:21:35 +1100

To: Wombolt, Kyle;Mary Manos;Birch, Jeremy

Subject: RE: Crown Resorts | Country Risk Assessments - legally privileged
and confidential [CM-LEGAL.FID36083]

Attachments: International Offices - advice on marketing and rendition risks -

CAMBOD....docx, International Offices - advice on marketing and rendition risks - HONG
K....docx, CURRENT - International Offices - advice on marketing and rendition risk....docx,
CURRENT - advice on marketing and rendition risks - JAPAN.DOCX, International Offices -
advice on marketing and rendition risks - MACAU.....docx, CURRENT - International Offices -
advice on marketing and rendition risk....docx, CURRENT - International Offices - advice on
marketing and rendition risk....docx, CURRENT - International Offices - advice on marketing
and rendition risk....docx, CURRENT - International Offices - advice on marketing and
rendition risk....docx, CURRENT - International Offices - advice on marketing and rendition
risk....docx, Key Points - Singapore - VIP International - Operating Procedures 417651v1.PDF,
Key Points - Malaysia - VIP International - Operating Procedures 417650v1.PDF

Dear Kyle

Give the amount of emails and time to sort through advices which are often in discrete
emails and not documents | attach summaries | prepared based on the advices on the law
relating to gambling and its promotion and extradition/rendition as at the date of each
table. | have concentrated on the main countries where previously we had offices. The only
office now remaining is the Hong Kong Office which we are likely to be closing in the next
couple of weeks. All employees in Hong Kong as per previous email from Mary are stood
down and will soon be made redundant. This is of course still highly confidential.

As to Hong Kong there have been various updates regarding risk with the change of
environment, the Hong Kong riots, the change in the Chinese government attitude since
February 2017 being the date of the attached advice.

| trust this assists as a starting point and let me know what further information you may
need.

Regards

Jan Williamson | Senior Legal Counsel | Crown Melbourne Limited
8 Whiteman Street, Southbank VIC 3006, Australia
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= please consider the environment before printing this email

NOTICE:
This email and any attachments are confidential and may contain information which is legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and have received it by mistake — please advise us immediately by return email and then
delete both emails. If you are not the intended recipient of this email you must not use or disclose the information
contained in this email or any attachments. No confidentiality or legal privilege is waived or lost by this transmission.

From: Wombolt, Kyle [mailto_]
Sent: Wednesday, 20 January 2021 2:13 PM



CRW.512.045.0029

To: Jan Williamson; Mary Manos; Birch, Jeremy
Subject: RE: Crown Resorts | Country Risk Assessments [CM-LEGAL.FID36083]

Thanks very much, Jan. Hope all is well.

Best regards,
Kyle

From: Jan Williamson
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 11:04 AM
To: Wombolt, Kyle R : \:y Manos

; Birch, Jeremy <_>
Subject: RE: Crown Resorts | Country Risk Assessments [CM-LEGAL.FID36083]

Kyle
| will send through shortly but have been tied up on other matters.
Regards

Jan Williamson | Senior Legal Counsel | Crown Melbourne Limited
8 Whiteman Street, Southbank VIC 3006, Australia

&4 please consider the environment before printing this email

NOTICE:
This email and any attachments are confidential and may contain information which is legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and have received it by mistake - please advise us immediately by return email and then
delete both emails. If you are not the intended recipient of this email you must not use or disclose the information
contained in this email or any attachments. No confidentiality or legal privilege is waived or lost by this transmission.

From: Wombolt, KyleW
Sent: Wednesday, 20 January :

To: Mary Manos; Birch, Jeremy; Jan Williamson
Subject: RE: Crown Resorts | Country Risk Assessments

Hi Mary and Jan -

| wanted to follow-up on our discussion last week. We look forward to receiving the past
advice / priority jurisdiction information from you. Please let us know if you need anything
from our side. Thanks.

Best regards,

Kyle

From: Mary Manos < >
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 12:57 PM

To: Birch, Jeremy
Williamson
Cc: Mary Manos
Subject: Crown Resorts
Dear All

| have just spoken to Xavier who explained that the position in relation to Saudi had come from the
team at Aspinalls. Crown has therefore not received its own advice on this jurisdiction.

If we could therefore include Saudi on the list, that would be appreciated.

Country Risk Assessments



Kind regards

Mary

Mary Manos

General Counsel & Company Secretary
Crown Resorts Limited

Crown Towers, 8 Whiteman Street, Southbank, Victoria 3006

W: crownresorts.com.au
NOTICE: This email and any attachments are confidential and may be legally
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please advise us immediately by
return email and then delete both emails (you must not use or disclose the
contents). Crown believes, but does not warrant, that this email and any
attachments are virus free. You are responsible for checking for viruses. Crown may
monitor emails through its networks. Crown is not respaonsible for any content that is
of a personal nature. Crown handles personal information in accordance with
applicable privacy policies available at the Crown Melbourne, Crown Perth or Crown
Resorts web sites.

Your health and safety and the health and safety of our people, clients and other visitors to our offices is important
to us. As part of our response to COVID-19, we ask that you please read and act on the information at this link
before attending any events or meetings at our offices or that we host elsewhere.

Herbert Smith Freehills is a Hong Kong partnership which is affiliated to Herbert Smith Freehills LIP (an English
limited liability partnership). Herbert Smith Freehills LLP, its subsidiaries and affiliates and Herbert Smith
Freehills, an Australian Partnership, are separate member firms of the international legal practice known as Herbert
Smith Freehills.

This message is confidential and may be covered by legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended
recipient you must not disclose or use the information contained in it. If you have received this email in error
please notify us immediately by return email or by calling our main switchboard on +852 2845 6639 and delete the
email.

Further information is available from www. herbertsmithfrechills com, including our Privacy Policy which
describes how we handle personal information.

A list of partners will be provided on request.

NOTICE: This email and any attachments are confidential and may be legally
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please advise us immediately by
return email and then delete both emails (you must not use or disclose the
contents). Crown believes, but does not warrant, that this email and any
attachments are virus free. You are responsible for checking for viruses. Crown may
monitor emails through its networks. Crown is not responsible for any content that is
of a personal nature. Crown handles personal information in accordance with
applicable privacy policies available at the Crown Melbourne, Crown Perth or Crown
Resorts web sites.

CRW.512.045.0030



